FLAGLER TRUMP CLUB GENERAL MEMBER MEETING MINUTES MONDAY, August 16th, 2021 TIME: 6:32 P.M.

<u>Board Attendees</u>: Mike McElroy, President; Alan Lowe, Director, Ed Danko ,Vice-President; Grit Ellis, Secretary; Bert Cordwell, Director; Loretta Soulli, Event Chair; Celeste Johnson, Treasurer; John Ruffalo Sergeant in Arms.

Absent from meeting: Ed Danko, Vice President; Shannon Rambo, Membership Chair Elected officials: Sharon Demers, Republican State Committee Woman, Janet McDonald, School board member.

Prayer: Led by Moreene Kobaski.

Pledge of Allegiance: By Dennis McDonald and recited by all in attendance.

<u>Welcome by the President</u>: Mike welcomed all the visitors and introduced the board of directors. Minutes of last meeting were accepted. Alan Lowe made the motion,second it. 3 new visitors introduced themselves and were welcomed by all attendees. Elected public officials present: Sharon Demers, State Committee Woman; Ed Danko, City Council Member; Janet McDonald, School Board. Next meeting in September Rick Staley will be our guest speaker.

<u>Minutes of Prior Meeting</u>: The secretary reported the minutes from the April meeting which were previously posted to the club's website and no changes or additions have been received. Mike made a motion to approve the minutes and Ed & Nolan seconded the motion. After no discussion the motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer's Report: need a note

Alans Report: Alan talked about the outcome of the mayoral election, and how only 18% of the city have voted in the last election. Alan also mentioned how important it is for citizens to go to the city council meetings and voice their discontent with the out of hand spending. Alan mentioned that there is a link online where people can check on the current proposed budget. People interacted with the discussion about the outcome of the election. Alan talked about filing a complaint for interfering with the election against John Walsh. Members applauded and are supportive. Alan also talked about the incident at the school today where a child was separated from his class after asked if he was vaccinated. He was not vaccinated. School will not allow the kid back in school until the 21st, and only with two negative Covid tests or proof of vaccination. Lisa Gumataotao is suggesting to e mail a link for a school board petition to all the Trump Club members. Mike agreed and encourages members to write, call and contact their local representatives. Dennis McDonald is talking about who is running the health department in Flagler County. Schneider has a 1 year degree from 50 years ago. Our county got nailed by the FDDP for health violations exposing workers to asbestos. Schneider is ignorant and has no background in health education, but is running our health department. Dennis is calling on people to call the advertiser of the Observer and complaining about the integrity of the owner of the Observer. Start with the larger advertisers like the Car dealerships etc. WNZF Sundays at

8:30AM Radio Show has 2 medical doctors giving correct information about Covid. They also have a podcast. Lots of discussion and input today from members.

Guest Speaker: Stephen Sherman- Twisted minds in Palm Coast. Was given 10 minutes to talk about his business. Its now 6:48 PM and Stephen is not here yet. Stephen never showed.

Membership Chair Report: Mike also addressed the budget discussions and tax increases of city council.

School Board Report: Janet McDonald talked about the incident at the Indian Trails school today where the health department completely overreached their authority by harassing a child today and sending him home because he was not vaccinated. Janet elaborated on the fact that Covid is being weaponized against the people and the PCR tests where never designed to detect Covid and show a lot of false positives. Janet is calling on people to stand up for their rights and especially come to the school board meetings, reach out, talk to your neighbors, get involved and help our children. Janet states that the tests and the vaccination requests are abusive and need to stop. We all need to get involved. Jaiden asked Janet if a new school was being build. Schools are currently oversubscribed, but they do not want to burden the tax payers and are restructuring the school districts to help get schools better used for the different age groups. They are planning to build at least one new school in Palm Coast. The impact fee for schools are being raised. School impact fees are being raised for the first time since 2004, after extensive study of its necessity. Loretta was asking for the members support to sell more tickets for the event for 9/11 ceremony.

Ed Danko City Report: Stayed home because thought he might have Covid.

Old Business: None was presented.

Ruffle Tickets 50/50: \$ given away...

Trump Time Q & A Session: None. Nobody spoke up.

Next General Meeting:

To be held on Monday, September 20st, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the VFW, Palm Coast, FL.

Adjournment:

There being no further business to come before the membership, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Grit Ellis, Secretary